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Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING
FINES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR
CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES to be issued in the above-

referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 6)
=7

KMP /kmp G>”?j

Attachment

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler)

I: 001188 .kmp

I

[p Cord-.

-89- 09

MEMT

I'NO

———

—



RAR Official Filing:
5/21/01***********11:50 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders Er/ s ?
From: Andrea Cowart }

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2001 11:50 AM g/

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
991222 - 991222wl.jae

010377 - 010377or.jae

001313 - 001313co.frb

001469 - 001469or.frb

001361 - 001361or.frb

010124 - 0101240r.frb

001266 - 0012660r.kw

001150 - 0011500r.frb 'r(/

991546 - 9915460r.frb
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9/4/@1***********10:09 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************l

=

Matilda Sanders W ?i ~ FDF

From: Andrea Cowart ‘{
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2001 10:06 AM s’
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/4/01 10:05:00 AM

Docket Number: 001150-TC

Filename / Path: 0011500r.frb

Order Denying Motion For Reconsideration




